Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
November 16, 2021
I. Call to Order — Meeting: 3:45 pm, Zoom
Il. Approval of Minutes — October 19, 2021
11l. Old Business
IV. New Business

V. Curriculum Agenda

Courses

‘ Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (30)

‘ Code Title ‘Status ‘ Initiator ‘ Received
ACCT 11

—GigB 0 ACCT 110: Accounting for Decision Makers Edited |/mrk05060 (10/13/2021
% MGT 200: Legal Environment of Business Edited |evl49068 |10/15/2021
MGT 21

—GFGéB 0 MGT 210: Organization and Management Edited |evl49068 (10/15/2021
% ENG 361: Queer Cinema Added |als04863 |10/13/2021
BDAN

440 BDAN 440: Special Topics - Analytics & Information Systems |Edited |ryb41989 |10/13/2021
GFCB

CD 290 . . . .

_CHHS CD 290: Guided Clinical Observations Edited |Ilgh75757 |11/4/2021
BDAN

305 BDAN 305: Principles of MIS with Spreadsheets Edited |ryb41989 (11/3/2021
GFCB

BDAN

490 BDAN 490: Practicum in Analytics and Information Systems |Edited |ryb41989 |11/3/2021
GFCB

ECON

202 ECON 202: Principles of Economics (Micro) Edited |evl49068 |11/4/2021
GFCB

ECON

203 ECON 203: Principles of Economics (Macro) Edited levl49068 |11/4/2021
GRCB



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6056/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6056/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6057/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6057/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9444/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9444/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1967/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1967/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1967/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1417/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1417/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1954/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1954/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1954/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1966/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1966/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1966/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2683/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2683/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2683/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2684/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2684/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2684/index.html&step=showfullrecord

| Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (30)

| Code Title ‘Status’ Initiator | Received

FIN 422

GFCB FIN 422: Personal Financial Planning Practice Management |Edited |jnc52716 |11/3/2021

FIN 401 |FIN 401: Security Licensing and Investment Accreditations
GFCB Lab

Edited |jnc52716 (11/3/2021

226 IDFEM 226: Fashion lllustration Edited sth51485 |11/4/2021

433 IDFM 433: Fashion Synthesis Edited |sth51485 |11/4/2021

IDFM
438 IDFM 438: Merchandising Il for IDFM Edited |sth51485 (11/4/2021
CHHS

MGT 261

GECB MGT 261: Business Communication Fundamentals Edited |evl49068 11/3/2021

IDFM
335 IDFM 335: Apparel Design Production Edited |sth51485 (11/4/2021
CHHS

SWRK
428 SWRK 428: Social Work in Sports Added |dnj86513 [11/4/2021
CHHS

IDEM
310 IDFM 310: Pattern Making and Draping Added |sth51485 11/4/2021
CHHS

BDAN
399 BDAN 399: Career Readiness in Business Data Analytics Added |evl49068 |11/3/2021
GFCB

MGT 399

GECB MGT 399: Career Readiness in Management Added |evl49068 (11/3/2021

ECON
399 ECON 399: Career Readiness in Economics Added |alx50504 |11/3/2021
GFCB

MKT 399

GECB MKT 399: Career Readiness in Marketing Added |evl49068 [11/3/2021

ACCT 399

GFCB ACCT 399: Career Readiness in Accounting Added |evl49068 (11/3/2021

BDAN
250 BDAN 250: Introduction to Analytics Added [thd88334 |11/3/2021
GFCB

FIN 389 [FIN 389: Financial Analysis and Modeling Added jnc52716 |11/3/2021

2



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3723/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3723/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3724/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3724/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3724/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5312/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5312/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5312/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5343/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5343/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5343/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5347/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5347/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5347/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6073/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6073/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9081/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9081/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9081/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9455/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9455/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9455/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9460/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9460/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9460/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9461/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9461/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9461/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9467/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9467/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9469/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9469/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9469/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9470/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9470/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9471/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9471/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9479/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9479/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9479/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9488/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9488/index.html&step=showfullrecord

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (30)

| Code ‘ Title ‘Status ‘ Initiator | Received
GFcB | | |
FIN 419 . . . .
GFT FIN 419: Behavioral Finance and Psychology of Investing Added |jnc52716 [11/3/2021
PSYS 365 . . .
—OCSE PSYS 365: Laboratory in Behavioral Neuroscience Added |and30774 |11/4/2021
BDAN
499 BDAN 499: Senior Assessment in Business Data Analytics Added |evl49068 [11/3/2021
GFCB
FIN 405 |FIN 495: Legal and Regulatory Aspects of Personal Financial Added jnc52716 |11/3/2021
GFCB Planning

Programs

| Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (2)

| Code Title ’Status ’ Initiator | Received
594pP,

594 594P, 594: Social Work, Bachelor of Social Work Edited |jss08071 |11/4/2021
CHHS

531 53.1: Interior Design and Fashion Merchandising, Bachelor of Edited sth51485 11/5/2021
CHHS Science

None

VI. Subcommittees — Elect Chairs

I.  Steering
Il. Academic Policy

VII. Adjournment



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9491/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9491/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9465/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9465/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9477/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9477/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9477/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9498/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9498/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9498/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/251/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/251/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/251/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/327/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/327/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/327/index.html&step=showfullrecord

